
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

0 6 / 1 2 / 2 0 1 4 14:09:19 
j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k 
Re: Grenfe l l Smoke sys tem 

M o r n i n g J a n i c e 

Yes and No 

The smoke d e t e c t o r on t h e f l o o r l e v e l a c t i v a t e s and t h e v e n t s on t h a t f l o o r l e v e l a r e open as w e l l as t h e 
p a n e l i n t h e o l d c o n c i e r g e s o f f i ce a c t i v a t e s . 

The i s s u e o f t h e r e c e p t i o n / c o n c i e r g e s o f f i c e n o t b e i n g manned you know a b o u t . 

A l 1 o f t h e i n f o r m a t i o n i s i n t h e FRA 

C a r l 

O r i g i n a l Message 
F rom: J a n i c e Wray < j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k > 

S t o k e s 
S e n t : F r i , 5 Dec 2014 17:24 
S u b j e c t : FW: G r e n f e l l Smoke s y s t e m 

Hi 

See b e l o w - i s t h i s y o u r u n d e r s t a n d i n g ? 

J 

S e n t f r o m Samsung M o b i l e 

O r i g i n a l message 
F rom: c l a i r e W i l l i a m s < c l w i 1 1 i a m s @ k c t m o . o r g . u k > 
D a t e : 05 /12/2014 16:44 (GMT+00:00) 
T o : J a n i c e Wray < j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k > 
S u b j e c t : FW: G r e n f e l l Smoke s y s t e m 

J a n i ce 

Does t h i s make s e n s e t o y o u , does i t need t o be r u n p a s s e d C a r l ? 

I w i l l w a l k by a g a i n , y o u have been i n a m e e t i n g f o r a w h i l e . 

C l a i r e W i l l i a m s 
P r o j e c t Manager 
[ c i d : i m a g e O O l . j p g @ 0 l C D F 8 A 3 . A 5 2 C 8 B 5 0 ] < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 
t :^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ H 
a : The N e t w o r k Hub , 292a K e n s a l R o a d , L o n d o n , WIO 5BE 
P B e f o r e p r i n t i n g , p i ease t h i nk a b o u t t h e e n v i r o n m e n t 

F rom: S imon 0 ' C o n n o r [ m a i 1 t o : S O C o n n o r @ r y d o n . c o . u k ] 
S e n t : 05 December 2014 1 6 : 3 8 
T o : C l a i r e W i l l i a m s 
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Cc: p h i l i p . b o o t h @ u k . a r t e l i a g r o u p . c o m ; VALENTE Ni ck ( n i c k . v a l e n t e @ u k . a r t e l i a g r o u p . c o m ) ; 
S imon L a w r e n c e 

S u b j e c t : G r e n f e l 1 Smoke s y s t e m 

A f t e r n o o n Cl a i r e , 
F o l l o w i ng o u r c o n v e r s a t i on e a r l i e r and t h e v i s i t f r o m t h e f i r e s a f e t y s p e c i a l i s t 
I w o u l d 1 i ke t o c o n f i r m t h e f o l 1 owi n g . 

The s y s t e m c u r r e n t l y i n s t a l l e d a p p e a r s t o be a smoke v e n t r e l e a s e s y s t e m and 
o p e r a t e s w i t h t h e a c t i v a t i o n o f a smoke d e t e c t o r on t h e 1 i f t 1 o b b i e s . ( T h i s i s 
c u r r e n t l y o u t o f o p e r a t i o n ) . T h i s i n t u r n s e t s o f f a s o u n d e r i n t h e o l d c o n c i e r g e 
t o a l e r t t h e d u t y o p e r a t i v e who w i11 t h e n l o o k a t t h e f i r e p a n e l t o see w h a t 
f l o o r t h e a l a r m has gone o f f on and m a n u a l l y p r e s s t h e b u t t o n on t h e T u n s t a l 1 
s y s t e m t o c a l l CAS who a l e r t s t h e f i r e b r i g a d e . As t h e c o n c i e r g e i s no 1 o n g e r i n 
p l a c e , I n t h e e v e n t o f a f i r e t h e r e i s no a u t o d i a l p r o c e d u r e t o a l e r t t h e F i r e 
b r i gade a t p r e s e n t . 

I have r e q u e s t e d a r e p o r t on h i s f i n d i ngs and w i11 f o r w a r d t h i s when I r e c e i v e 
i t . 

S h o u l d y o u have a n y q u e r i e s r e g a r d i n g t h e above p i ease l e t me know. 

R e g a r d s 

Si mon 0 ' C o n n o r , ACIOB, M I n s t L M 
P r o j e c t Manager 

[ h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / a s s e t s / i m a g e s / f i n a l r y d o n g r o u p . j p g ] < h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / > 

T 
D 

Rydon Mai n t e n a n c e L t d 

[ h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / a s s e t s / e m a i l _ s i g n a t u r e s / M a i n t e n a n c e _ 7 2 . j p g ] < h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / c o r p o r a t e / a w a r 
d s - a f f i 1 i a t i o n s > 

[ h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / a s s e t s / e m a i l _ s i g n a t u r e s / 1 i n k e d i n -
l o g o Z S . p n g ] < h t t p : / / w w w . l i n k e d i n . c o m / c o m p a n y / 3 8 9 6 7 8 ? t r k = v s r p _ c o m p a n i e s _ r e s _ n a m e & t r k I n f o = V S R P s e a r c h I d % 3 A 2 1 1 
7041811371812952508%2CVSRPta rge t Id%3A389678%2CVSRPcmpt%3Apr imary> 
[ h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / a s s e t s / i mage_01__03__2012/facebook__i con__25. bmp] 
< h t t p : / / w w w . f a c e b o o k . c o m / # ! / R y d o n G r o u p > 
[ h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / a s s e t s / i m a g e _ 0 1 _ 0 3 _ 2 0 1 2 / t w i t t e r _ i c o n _ 2 5 . b m p ] 
< h t t p : / / t w i t t e r . c o m / # ! / R y d o n G r o u p > [ h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / a s s e t s / i m a g e _ 0 1 _ 0 3 _ 2 0 1 2 / y o u t u b e _ i c o n _ 2 5 . b m p ] 
< h t t p : / / w w w . y o u t u b e . c o m / u s e r / R y d o n G r o u p ? f e a t u r e = m h e e > 

T h i s e - m a i l ( i n c l u d i ng a n y a t t a c h m e n t s ) i s t r a n s m i t t e d s u b j e c t t o Rydon Group 
e - m a i 1 t e r m s as p u b l i shed on i t s w e b s i t e < h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / p a g e s / l e g a l - i n f o r m a t i o n . h t m l > . 
I f you have r e c e i ved t h i s e - m a i 1 i n e r r o r p i ease e - m a i l t h e s e n d e r by r e p l y i n g 
t o t h i s m e s s a g e . D e t a i l s o f t h e Company r e g i s t r a t i on numbers and r e g i s t e r e d 
o f f i c e s t o w h i ch t h i s e - m a i l r e l a t e s a r e a l s o p u b l i shed on i t s 
w e b s i t e < h t t p : / / w w w . r y d o n . c o . u k / p a g e s / l e g a l - i n f o r m a t i o n . h t m l > . 
P P l e a s e c o n s i d e r t h e e n v i r o n m e n t b e f o r e p r i n t i ng t h i s e m a i l . 

T h i s e m a i l has been s c a n n e d b y t h e S y m a n t e c E m a i l S e c u r i t y . c l o u d s e r v i c e . 
For mere i n f o r m a t i on p l e a s e v i s i t h t t p : / / w w w . s y m a n t e c c l o u d . c o m 
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##################################################################################### 
Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r Vi ruses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f 
the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece i ved t h i s email i n e r r o r p i ease n o t i f y the 
System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Thi s message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o rma t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the 
named addressee you shou ld not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 

Pi ease note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are s o l e l y those 
o f the au thor and do not n e c e s s a r i l y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chel sea TMO Ltd Fi nal 1 y , the r ec i pi en t shoul d check t h i s 
emai 1 and any a t tachments f o r t he presence o f v i r u s e s . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO 
Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by any Vi rus t ransmi t t e d by t h i s 
emai1 . 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l1 e -ma i l t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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